



Diego Alfaro

Full Stack Developer

Madrid - Spain 658 78 49 37
May 20th, 1998 Working since 2016
<https://github.com/diego-alfadev>



About Me

I'm Diego, a Full Stack (M-shaped) Developer focused on creating tools that drive digital transformation and business growth, I've personally managed SGI deliveries from scratch to production in both enterprise and startup environments.

My goal is to become a technical reference in Android/React Native and backend frameworks like SpringBoot/NestJS, but Im also looking forward to dive deeper into Big Data, Analytics, and Machine Learning, wich i've been briefly doing at the time.

My preferred, most experienced languages are NodeJS, Python and Java respectively. Although my experience spans through various development areas, I specialize in Front-End, UX and Data Modeling.

Experience



Head of IT

News to You (NTY) - Freelance
Sep. 2021 - Nov. 2024 - 3 years 2 m
C.Madrid, Madrid, Spain



Freelance Tech Project Management (E2E)

- Define and execute short- and mid-term tech strategies
- Translate user needs into technical requirements and plan their integration
- Oversee quality control in development processes and system operations
- Solve and manage incidents with end users at Prod. environments.
- Implement code across various system components (Docker Compose, ReactJS, React Native (Expo), MongoDB, Node.js, Python)
- Conduct technical interviews and evaluate candidates
- Provide tech support in graphic design, multimedia editing, and UX as needed

Enterprise Agile Team Technical Lead

- Act as Full-Stack Business Analyst in 'CIO Tools' for S.GlobalTech's internal applications
- Gather requirements, define technical specs, and manage implementation for updates and new applications
- Oversee support phase and handle incident management for assigned tools
- Teach and coordinate technical features at a 6 members team
- Lead deployment and release management in cloud environments (RedHat OpenShift, Azure)
- Work within Continuous Integration setups (GitHub/GitLab, Jenkins/Cloudbees) using Java (SpringBoot), Angular, .NET, and PHP

Full Stack Engenieer

Santander Global Tech - Full Time
mar. 2019 - sept. 21 - 2 years 7 m
Boadilla del Monte, Madrid, Spain



Full Stack Developer

Babel - Full Time
Working as ext. at Santander Global Tech
feb. 2019 - mar. 2019 - 1 year 8 m
Madrid, Spain

Agile Project Developer

Design - Develop - QA - Delivery



Full Stack Developer

Neoris - Full Time
un. 2018 - feb. 2019 - 9 months
Madrid, Spain

Waterfall Project Developer

Estimate - Develop - Testing



Junior Tech Consultant

Nuevo Milenio Inmobiliaria - Part Time
feb. 2016 - mar. 2018 - 2 years 2 m
Madrid, Spain

Graphic and Tech Assistant

G.Desing - PHP Web App - WP admin



Languages

- Spanish: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- English: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- French: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Main Tech Skills

- Node JS: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- Python: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- React: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- Angular: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- Docker: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- PostgreSQL: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- MongoDB: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
- SpringBoot: ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Education

CES Juan Pablo II

Tecnatura, Desarrollo de Aplicaciones Multiplataforma
2016 - 2018



Soft Skills

- **Self-motivation** and time management
- Problem-solving and **adaptability**
- **Effective communication** with clients
- **Collaborative spirit** and openness to feedback
- Ability to **learn quickly and independently**
- Critical thinking and **attention to detail**
- **Proactive** in identifying and addressing needs
- Resilience and perseverance in complex projects